IRTON PARISH COUNCIL ORDINARY COUNCIL MEETING HELD 20 SEPTEMBER 2018

Present:

Cllr Morrell (in the chair), Minghella & Elbourne Dawn Naylor – Clerk 5 members of the public

Public Notice of the meeting has been given in accordance with Schedule 12, Para 10(2) of the Local Government Act 1972

APOLOGIES

Cllrs Parnell, Goulding & Boro Cllr Mallory.

RESOLVED: That the above apologies were noted. 61/18

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

RESOLVED: That no declarations were received. 62/18

MINUTES

RESOLVED: That the Minutes of the Ordinary Meeting dated 19 July 2018 as circulated and taken as read, are hereby approved as a true and correct record of the proceedings thereat.

63/18

YORKSHIRE WATER

Due to the weather it was decided to cancel the site meeting. A report was issued from YW which the chairman duly read out. It was agreed that they would be invited back to a future meeting.

RESOLVED: That the above information be noted. 64/18

PUBLIC QUESTION TIME

Members of the public discussed their issues with planning application 18/01792/FL.

Their comments were noted and taken into consideration when the parish council makes their observations.

RESOLVED: That the above information be noted. 65/18

SCARBOROUGH BOROUGH COUNCIL & NORTH YORKSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

No Borough or County Councillors were present

RESOLVED: That the above information be noted. 66/18

KERBING IRTON MOOR LANE/POT HOLES MAIN STREET

RESOLVED: That the clerk will contact NYCC to get a definitive answer to the above issues. 67/18

SEATING AND URNS/FLOWER TUBS

RESOLVED: That the urns will not be moved due to the weight. 68/18

FLAG POLE

Cllr Morrell had tried to contact companies to assist with the re-threading of the flag rope with a cherry picker with no success. Cllr Morrell will try other ways, the clerk advised that a risk assessment should be carried out before any works are undertaken – this was agreed.

RESOLVED: That the above information be agreed. 69/18

PLANNING APPLICATIONS

a) 18/01792/FL

Proposal: Demolition of existing workshop and erection of 1 no. dwelling
Site Address: Store Adjacent 26A Main Street Irton Scarborough North Yorkshire YO12 4RH Applicant Mr M
Temple (Walker & Hutton)

Ingress/egress to/from the property from Main Street	
Over-development of the site	
Loss of privacy for neighbouring properties	
Loss of visual amenity	
Parking of vehicles on the site will block emergency vehicles	
b) <u>18/01815/FL</u>	
Proposal: Formation of 3 no holiday cottages, side extension to house, new garage and parking areas, n	ew
stables and animal shelter repairs and caravan appearance changes	
Site Address: Riggs Head Farm Riggs Head Scarborough North Yorkshire YO12 5TG	
RESOLVED: No Objections.	71/18
CDASS CUITING CONTRACT	
GRASS CUTTING CONTRACT RESOLVED: That the clerk will advertise the grass cutting contract using the current terms and conditions.	72/18
RESOLVED. That the cierk will advertise the grass cutting contract using the current terms and conditions.	/2/10
INVITATION	
RESOLVED: That it be noted that an invitation from Seamer and Irton Memorial Hall to the service to be held	in
The Memorial Hall on Armistice Day, Sunday, November 11th at 10.45am had been received.	73/18
DATE OF ANNUAL PARISH MEETING	
RESOLVED: That the annual parish meeting date will be changed from 19 April to 26 April.	74/18
FINANCE	
Cheques	
RESOLVED: That cheques be signed in accordance to the schedule submitted to the meeting.	75/18
The street of the freques be signed in decordance to the street abilities to the meeting.	73,10
Bank Reconciliation	
RESOLVED: That the above information be noted.	76/18
REPORTS FROM COUNCILLORS ON OUTSIDE ORGANISATION	
Cllr Peter Morrell was put forward as Irton Parish Council's representative as the Police Liaison Officer.	
RESOLVED: That the above information was noted.	77/18
ITEMS FOR THE NEXT MEETING	
RESOLVED: That no items were asked to be placed on the next agenda.	78/18
NESOLVED. That no items were asked to be placed on the next agenda.	70,10
DATE OF NEXT MEETING	
RESOLVED: That the next Ordinary Meeting will take place on 22 November 2018.	79/18
SBC - TREE PLANTING	•• •
RESOLVED: That the offer from NYCC/SBC for a commemorative tree for WW1 be accepted and request that	
placed on the B1261 on Ayton Road (Copper Beech).	80/18
Signed:	
Dated:	

70/18

RESOLVED: That the parish council objects due to the following issues: